From: Chandler, Jason

Sent: 29 May 2007 15:10

To: Mason, Christopher; Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Jory, Anthony; Christoffersen,
John; Reeves, Mike; Goodyear, Anthony; Pluse, David; Janani, Farhad; Palfreyman,
Tom; McQuade, Paul; Riley, Paul; 'Malcolm Bissett (Halcrow) '; 'Perry, Kevin'; Cohen,
Russell; Evans, Graeme (Manchester - Rail)

Subject: RE: Status of Interface Specs

All,

The interface Specs are not optional | am afraid and there is no issue over budget as they are a core document that
all disciplines should be expecting to produce in the process of producing a QA supported and interface managed
design.

We cannot be seen to be ignoring the complexity of the design on a project like this and the interface management
should really just be confirmation and formalisation of the interface management that you are doing on a day to day
basis only.

Word of warning to SDS is that Matthew Crosse is an interface management expert and he specialises in this.
Please assist in the production of these docs and let me know if you really have strong objections to doing so.
Sorry to badger, but it simply must be done.

Regards

Jason

SDS Project Manager Edinburgh Tram

PB

Citypoint

1st Floor
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From: Mason, Christopher

Sent: 23 May 2007 09:42

To: Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Chandler, Jason
Subject: FW: Status of Interface Specs
From: Currie, Malcolm

Sent: 10 May 2007 14:01

To: Mason, Christopher

Subject: Status of Interface Specs
Chris,

Managed to get in touch with most of the DTLs by phone, sent an email requesting an update to progress to the
others, Status is:
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SCC - John Christoffersen hasn't said that he won’t do them (you've seen the email conversation we had) but isn’t
working on them just now.

Depot, LVS, Substations, Tramstops - lan Brown is not working on them at present, sees them as low priority.
Importantly he didn't say he wasn't going to do them!

Track - You know the status. No budget.

Track Auxiliaries - You know the status. No budget.

Ducting - Spoke to Russell and he is now discussing with Jon and Tony B. as to who is best placed to do them.
Tram - Tony G. said he is going to do them, just been too busy at present. He will produce an "action plan" for getting
them completed.

OLE - Farhad stated that he is not working on Edinburgh Tram at present.

Utilities - Couldn’t get hold of David Pluse so sent an email (no response yet).

Structures - Going from the previous emails with Paul/Colin it’s in progress.

Street Lighting - I've to own up to say | didn't send these to Paul till today, seems like they were just missed off!
Roads - Not managed to get hold of Malcolm, sent email (no response yet)

Drainage - Again, couldn’t get hold of Bruce so sent an email.

TPS - Graeme isn't working on Edinburgh Tram at present (no budget). Has a prolongation CR in but nothing has
happened.

Think that's them all finished. Still got some responses I'm waiting for but generally seems that they are not being
progressed for one reason or another!

Cheers
Malcolm
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